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May 1, 2015
TO: EMS System Distribution - ALL
FROM: Tammi McConnell

EMS Administrator

SUBJECT: 9-1-1 Emergency Ambulance Transportation Services RFP (#0C2014-01)

The Orange County Request for Proposals (RFP) for 9-1-1 Emergency Ambulance Transportation
Services #0C2014-01 has concluded with the Board of Supervisor’s action on April 28, 2015 to
award contracts within five county administered ambulance regions.

On June 1, 2015 Care Ambulance Services, Inc. and Emergency Ambulance Service, Inc. will be
providing regional ambulance service under County contract. Orange County Emergency Medical
Services (OCEMS) and the Orange County Fire Authority (OCFA) continue to adjust operations
to assure a seamless transition and uniform provision of ambulance services.

REGION PROVIDER GEOGRAPHICAL AREA
Placentia, Yorba Linda, associated

A Emergency Ambulance Service, Inc. A
unincorporated areas
) Cypress, La Palma, Los Alamitos, Seal Beach,
B Care Ambulance Services, Inc. Stanton, associated unincorporated areas
3 Irvine, Tustin, Villa Park associated
C Care Ambulance Services, Inc. ’ §

unincorporated areas
Laguna Hills, Laguna Niguel, Aliso Viejo,
D Care Ambulance Services, Inc. Laguna Woods, Dana Point, associated
unincorporated areas
Lake Forest, Mission Viejo, Rancho Santa
E Care Ambulance Services, Inc. Margarita, San Juan Capistrano, associated
unincorporated areas
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